SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday December 8, 2020- 7:00 P.M.

1. Adoption of Agenda

2 Presentation(s):
2.1 Roosevelt School Start Up — Andree Michaud and Cindy Stevenson

3. Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting held November 10, 2020 (p. 3)

4. Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held November 10, 2020

43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
4.5 Other
4.6 Legal Items
47 Information Items
4.8 Old Business
49 Items for Release
5. Correspondence

5.1 Addressed to the Board
5.1.1  Seeking an Emergency Disclosure Policy (p. 8)

5.2 Copied to the Board
5.2.1  Foundation Skills Assessment Letter (p 10)

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips (p. 12)
6.1.2  Enrolment
6.1.3  Board Communications
6.1.4  COVID Update
6.1.5  Strategic Planning
6.1.6  Survey Approval
6.1.7  Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other

7. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 November Expenditure Report (p. 13)
7.2 Information Technology Report (p. 14)
7.3 Operations Department Report (p. 15)
74 Annual Budget Consultation Dates (p. 16)

Page 1 of 2
10f23



10.

11

12.

13.

Committee Reports
8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Maier, Kuntz, Toye)
8.1.1  SDS Replacement — Letter of Intent

82 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Toye, Sanchez)
None.

83 Provincial Council (Trustees Maier, Sanchez)

8.4 Indigenous Education Council (Trustees Toye, Last)

8.4.1 November 12, 2020

8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Horne, Beil)
8.5.1 November 30, 2020 Meeting Minutes (p. 17)

852 Policies for Approval
8.5.2.1 4310 - Occupational Health & Safety Policy (p. 19)
8.5.2.2 5310- Volunteers Policy (p. 20)

853  Policies for Review
8.5.3.1 1610 - Field Trip Policy (p. 21)
8.53.2 5110 - Corporate Sponsorship and
Access to Students Policy (p. 22)

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Kuntz)
8.6.1  November 19, 2020 (p. 23)

Old Business
9.1 BCSTA Academy, November 27-28, 2020

New Business
10.1  Ministry Funding

Information ltems
11.1 Winter break, Dec 21, 2020 - Jan 1, 2021
112 Board meeting January 12, 2020
11.3 BCPSEA AGM January 28, 2021

10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2
2 of 23




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MEETING HELD REMOTELY BY ZOOM
Tuesday, November 10, 2020 - 7:00 P.M.
Trustees Present: J. Horne, K. Toye, J. Beil, B. Kuntz, T. Last, K. Maier, L. Sanchez
Staff Present: A. Samoil, C. MclIntyre, S. Pond

Regrets: S. Jones, . Larocque

Chair Horne acknowledged that the meeting is being held on tradition Ts'msyen territory and called the
meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

1. Adoption of Agenda

Motion 20201110-1.0a

Last "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52

Toye (Prince Rupert) that the agenda be approved as presented.” Carried
2. Presentation(s): Conrad School Start Up

The Superintendent introduced Kerri Levelton, the principal of Conrad Street Elementary
School and vice-principal Tania Murray. The “new normal” at the school was described.
There are new routines around recess and the lunch break, and lots of handwashing. Contact
with parents and guardians provides a number of remote options.

Trustees expressed their appreciation for the presentation, and were interested to hear that
some of these changes will be continued when schools return to “normal.”

3. Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meetings held October 13, 2020 and November 3, 2020.

Motion 20201110-3.1a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Maier (Prince Rupert) that the minutes of the open Board meetings held
October 13, 2020 and November 3, 2020 be approved as presented.” Carried
4. Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda

4.1 Approval of Agenda
42 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held October 13, 2020 and
November 3, 2020.

43 Human Resources Report
4.4 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
4.5 Other

4.6 Legal Items

4.7 Information Items

4.8 Old Business

4.9 Items for Release

Page 1 of 5 30f 23



Motion 20201110-4.0a

Toye “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that the closed meeting be held and that agenda
items 1 through 9 be approved.” Carried
5. Correspondence

5.1 Addressed to the Board
5.1.1  Explorica letter

Motion 20201110-5.1.1a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Toye (Prince Rupert) that the letter from George Nielsen be received and
filed.” Carried
Trustees expressed their hope that all parents will soon receive their full
refunds.

5.1.2  Mental Health in Schools Strategy Letter

Motion 20201110-5.1.2a
Toye “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that the letter from the Ministry of Education be
received and filed.” Carried

5.2 Copied to the Board
5.2.1  BC Public Sector Compensation Freeze Policy Letter

Motion 20201110-5.2.1a

Maier “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 72 be received
and filed." ' Carried

Trustee Maier noted that the BCSTA Provincial Council approved a
motion opposing the wage freeze for executive staff.

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report
6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips
The Superintendent presented the list of field trips and answered
questions from trustees.

6.1.2  Enrolment _
The Director of Instruction reported that the official count at September
30, 2020 was 1,854 students. Enrolment at October 30, 2020 was 1,904
students. There is an increasing number of students in the Connect
program, and some families chose to home school their children.

6.1.3  Research Request

Motion 20201110-6.1.3a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the research request from Brooke Jones be
approved.” Carried

The Superintendent advised the Board of a research request by Brooke
Jones, a UBC student, to contact teachers in the district with respect to
outdoor adventure education.

Page 2 of 5 40f 23



6.14  Department Heads/Admin Assistants for each School

Motion 20201110-6.1.4a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Maier (Prince Rupert) that the list of Administrative Assistants, Department
Heads and Team Leaders be received.” Carried

The Superintendent presented the list of Administrative Assistants,
Department Heads and Team Leaders, and answered questions from
trustees.

6.1.5 COVID Update
The Superintendent reported on the process to respond to confirmed
cases of COVID-19 and reviewed the health and safety protocols in place
for district schools.

The Superintendent announced that a Town Hall Meeting will be held
with Northern Health on November 19, 2020 from 5 to 6pm.

6.1.6  Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other
The Superintendent noted Remembrance Day events were held at all
schools.

The Telus Ambassador program provided 50 backpacks for students in
need. These were delivered to the elementary schools.

Roosevelt, Pineridge and Lax Kxeen students visited Acropolis Manor on
October 30 to do a Halloween costume parade outside the residence.
Trustees expressed their appreciation for this outreach to the
community’s seniors.

£ Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 October Expenditure Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the October 2020 Expenditure Report and
answered questions from trustees.

72 Information Technology Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Information Technology Department
Report for October 2020 and answered questions from trustees.

1.3 Operations Department Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Operations Department Report for
October 2020 and answered questions from trustees.

8. Committee Reports
8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Toye, Maier, Kuntz)
None.
8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Toye, Sanchez)

8.2.1  November 3, 2020 meeting
Trustee Sanchez reported on her attendance at the November 3, 2020
meeting and answered questions from trustees.

Page 3 of 5 5 of 23



8.3 Provincial Council (Trustees Maier, Sanchez)
83.1 Motions from AGM 2020
Trustee Maier presented the outcome of the motions considered at the
Provincial Council meeting in October and answered questions from
trustees.

84 Indigenous Education Council (Trustees Toye, Last)
84.1 November 12, 2020
Trustee Toye noted the next meeting date.

8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Horne, Beil)
8.5.1  November 2, 2020 meeting.
Trustee Sanchez presented the minutes of the November 2, 2020 meeting
of the Policy Committee.

8.5.2  Policies for Approval
8.5.2.1 1440 — Diversity and Inclusion Policy
8.5.2.2 2360 — Employee Conduct and Political Activities Policy

Motion 20201110-8.5.2a
Sanchez “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that 1440- Diversity and Inclusion Policy and 2360-
Employee Conduct and Political Activities Policy be approved.” Carried

Trustee Sanchez advised that the Policy Committee recommended these
two policies be approved by the Board.

8.5.3  Policy for Review (Trustee Horne, Beil)
8.5.3.1 4310 - Occupational Health & Safety Policy
8.5.3.2 5310 - Volunteers Policy

Motion 20201110-8.5.3a

Sanchez "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that 4310 — Occupational Health & Safety Policy and
5310 — Volunteers Policy be sent to the district’s partner groups for
their review and comments.” Carried

Trustee Sanchez advised that the Policy Committee recommended these
policies be sent to the district’s partner groups for their review.

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Kuntz)
8.6.1 November 19, 2020
Trustee Kuntz advised that the committee met on October 22, 2020 and
reported on the matters discussed by the committee. Trustees discussed
the plan to move from Zoom to Teams over the next year.

The next meeting is on November 19, 2020.

9. Old Business
9.1 Board Appointments
Chair Horne presented the list of Board appointments.

Page 4 of 5 6 of 23



10. New Business
None.

11. Information Items
11.1 Board meeting December 8, 2020
Chair Horne noted the next Board meeting is on December 8, 2020.

11.2 BCSTA Trustee Academy, November 27-28, 2020 (Virtual)
Chair Horne noted the virtual BCSTA Trustee Academy is scheduled for,
November 27-28, 2020.

11.3  Winter Break, Dec 21, 2020 — Jan 1, 2021
Chair Horne pointed out the Winter Break, from December 21, 2020 to January 1,

2021
12. 10 Minute Question and Answer Period
None.
13. Adjournment
Motion 20201110-13.0a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Toye (Prince Rupert) that the meeting be adjourned at 8:00 p.m.” Carried

Page 5 of 5 7 of 23




Board of Education
School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) @@@@WE@
634 6th Avenue East,

Prince Rupert, BC V8] 1X1 NOV 12 2020

'
:
S

re: Seeking an an Emergency Disclosure Policy
October 28, 2020

With changes in technology, the balance between online safety and data privacy has shifted, and while working
together with our district administration to address this inbalance, such changes run the risk of letting individuals
fall through the cracks. As a parent of a child attending school in our district, and as a privacy advocate, | am
aware that parents are increasingly concerned about their children’s online safety and data privacy, but not as
much as other issues such as the quality of education their child receives, protection from violence and bullying,
and ensuring their child doesn’t fall behind in school.

Currently, our district has a comprehensive set of regulations and proceedures associated with our Emergency
Preparedness Policy 4110 for handling emergencies affecting school activities and facilities. Unfortunately, our
policies do not as comprehensively address our duty to support an indivdual in crisis.

In emergency situations, Sections 33.1 - “Disclosure inside or outside Canada” of our Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA) authorizes our district to responsibly disclose an individual's personal
information, including information about their mental, emotional, or other health conditions, to third parties
who may be able to help in a crisis. An attached guidance document from our Office of the Information
and Privacy Commissioner, “Disclosure of Personal Information for Individuals in Crisis - September 2019" is
included for reference.

In addition, Section 25(1)(a) - “Duty to warn of a risk of significant harm” of our Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA) codifies that that our district has a duty to warn when the risk of harm would
cause harmful effects in our schools and/or negative impacts on the health or safety of individuals. An attached
guidance document from our Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner, “Section 25: The Duty to
Warn and Disclose - December 2018" is also included for reference.

The Office of our Information and Privacy Commisioner recommends that our district implement a policy and
associated regulations that address these concerns:

- That the head of our district ensures that a designated emergency disclosure authority is always readily
available and trained to make these decisions on behalf of the public body.

« The individuals in this position should then be trained on how to meet the requirements of Section 33.1
and Section 25 of FIPPA.

. That our district trains our employees to escalate issues to the delegated authority in circumstances of
crisis or emergency.

8 of 23




As a parent | sincerely hope that our district never needs these capabilities, on the other hand, as an individual
experienced in the communications component of crisis management, | know that once in a while, there are
hard days. Days stretched so tight with pain that they seem as if they can allow no room for hope. In the midst
of a crisis, it is planning and training that that give us the auto-pilot necessary to guide us through the fog
into another sunrise.

| request that our district consider the implementation of an Emergency Disclosure Policy that conforms with
the guidance of our Information and Privacy Commisioner. Unfortunately, due to the pandemic, meeting to
discuss these issues is problematic, but please feel free to contact me if any further clarification is required, or
if I may be of any other assistance to our district.

I remain concerned that our current policies and regulations are not up to protecting our rights in our rapidly
evolving digital environment, that we need a framework that will allow technologies to produce benefits in our
students best interest while also preserving our fundamental right to privacy. | believe that to move forward,
our district, our province and our nation needs to adapt to survive. Like many parents, | worry for the future of
our children. | can however, hold fast to the knowledge that education has a latent potential to initiate change,
not only at the heart of a person, but throughout our society, even, with enough courage and perseverance, the
world. It is the deep-rooted nature of this change that makes public education such a persistant means of
sustaining our human race.

Thank-you for your kind attention to this matter, and for your stalwart commitment to helping our children
become fully actualized people, and in so doing, helping to sustain our future in an ever-changing world.

Regards,

Adam Clarke

P.O. Box 21,

Prince Rupert, BC, V8j 3P4
raymerparent@gmail.com, 250-999-0164

9 of 23




CAMPBELL RIVER

@ School District 72

November 10, 2020

Honourable Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

Re. Foundation Skills Assessment

Dear Minister Fleming:

During the past several years the Foundation Skills Assessment (FSA) which is administered to students
in grade 4 and 7, has come under attack from various groups. The Board of Education for SD72
(Campbell River) supports the use of the FSA for its intended purposes. However, the Board has serious
concerns about how the results of the FSA have been used by outside parties in ways for which it was
never intended.

Originally, the FSA was designed to provide a ‘snapshot’ of student achievement across the province to
better inform decisions on instruction in districts and in schools. The Foundation Skills Assessment is
based on the BC Performance Standards which are recognized world-wide as some of the best descriptors
of student learning.

The purposes of the FSA are to:
e provide system level information on student performance.
e provide districts and schools with information on student performance.
e provide parents with a snapshot of how their children are performing in reading, writing, and
numeracy.

The Foundation Skills Assessment meets its purpose by providing parents and school districts with
important information about how well students are progressing in the foundation skills of Reading,
Writing, and Mathematics. It allows SD72 to triangulate data provided by classroom teachers and SD72’s
assessiments in these areas at the district and school levels. The FSA was designed by teachers in BC
using the BC Performance Standards to ensure that the assessment results are both valid and reliable.

The results of the FSA over the years have guided districts across the province to set goals and have
supported SD72’s contention that Indigenous Education needs special attention and support from the
province. FSA results partially informed the first goal of SD72’s Strategic Plan — Improve Student
Achievement. FSA results are included in one of the goals of the plan =Staff will provide parents and the
community with clear and consistent achievement data.

425 Pinecrest Road Campbell River BC Canada VOW 3P2 Tel: 250.830.2300 Fax: 250.830.2329 www.sd72.bc.ca
10 of 23



However, the purposes of the FSA have been corrupted and misinterpreted by the Fraser Institute. This
organization’s interpretation of the limited data that it receives from the Ministry of Education has been
used in ways that are far from the purposes of the assessment and which have been published province-
wide in order to rank schools, with public schools almost always ranking below private schools. The
resulting impression is that the public education system is inferior to private schools. SD72 has significant
concerns about the use of FSA data to rank schools because it is the Board’s contention that the ranking
of schools is not purposeful, productive, accurate or advisable.

The misuse of data by the Fraser Institute could expose the identities and results of sluclcnls in smaller
schools and could threaten students’ and parents’ expectations of confidentiality.

The Board of Education for SD72 (Campbell River) suggests that the Ministry of Education consider the
following recommendations:
e that individual student results should be shared with individual parents
e that results of the assessment should be shared with district administration on a district basis and
not on a school by school basis
e that data should be presented in a manner that allows it to be disaggregated to allow districts to be
informed of the progress of Indigenous students
e that data should be presented in a manner that allows it to be disaggregated to allow districts to
examine student progress on a gender basis
e that the ministry of Education develop and disseminate a public information campaign that
explains the purposes and intended uses of the Foundation Skills Assessment

The FSA is a valuable tool in determining student progress and achievement but it is a ‘snapshot’ that
should only be used as a point of triangulation with district assessments and the ongoing and professional
assessment of the classroom teacher. It was never intended to be used to rank schools and should never be
used for that purpose.

John Kul
Chair
SD72 Board of Education

ce: Honourable John Horgan, Premier
Honourable Michele Babchuk, MLA , North Island
Ms. Stephanie Higginson, President, BCSTA
Ms. Candace Spilsbury, President, VISTA
Mr. Dave Harper, President, CRDTA
Mr. Laird Ruehlen, President, CRPVPA
Ms. Andrea Craddock, President CUPE 723
BCSTA members via email

N

425 Pinecrest Road Campbell River BC Canada VOW 3P2 Tel: 250.830.2300 Fax: 250.830.2329 www.sd72.bc.ca
11 of 23



PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT
TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

December 8, 2020
6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved
School Dates # Grade Purpose
School
Days

| | | | |

6.1.2 Enrolment

6.1.3 Board Communications

6.1.4 COVID Update

6.1.5 Strategic Planning

6.1.6  Survey approval

6.1.7 Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other

12 0f 23



12/01/20 15:56:12
SDS GUI
Report ID 2001

Fund : 0 Operating
PR TITLE

Function : 1 TInstruction
02 Regular Instruction
03 Career Preparation
07 Library Services
08 Counselling
10 special education
30 english Language Development
31 Aboriginal Education
41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 1

Function : 4 District Administration
11 Education Admin
40 Governance
41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 4

Function : 5 Maintenance & Operations
41 Business Admin
50 PTant Maintenance
52 Maintenance Of Grounds
56 utilities

TOTAL FOR Function - 5

Function : 7 Transportation
41 Business Admin
70 Student Transportation

TOTAL FOR Function - 7

TOTAL FOR Fund - O

GRAND TOTAL

school District No. 52

EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT NOVEMBER 30, 2020

( Fund-Function-Program )

NOV YEAR TO DATE
1,178,868.49 4,001,081.42
7,619.50 23,475.36
34,624.89 114,922.38
53,875.69 166,915.59
434,527.90 1,359,445.66
557.71 603.19
175,910.72 527,561.64
126,400.39 583,265.70
2,012,385.29 6,777,270.94
35,869.35 202,210.82
8,624.65 65,724.57
109,378.87 506,883.58
153,872.87 774,818.97
16,317.10 116,592.93
188,821.81 1,102,698.08
10,568.72 33,219.07
32,347.65 81,207.81
248,055.28 1,333,717.89
309.85 1,551.58
74,211.64 103,810.75
74,521.49 105,362.33
2,488,834.93 8,991,170.13
2,488,834.93 8,991,170.13

PAGE 1
ACROL31-E
expenditure

FULL YEAR

ENCUMBERED BUDGET AVAILABLE PERC
191.00 12,618,666 8,617,394 68
110,948 87,473 79

528,805 413,883 78

460,453 293,537 o4

31,463.97 4,419,760 3,028,850 69
3,900 3,297 85

2,043,491 1,515,929 74

1,609,390 1,026,124 64

31,654.97 21,795,413 14,986,487 69
366,429 164,218 45

151,318 85,593 57

1,736.00 1,162,738 654,118 56
1,736.00 1,680,485 903,930 54
241,794 125,201 52

49,968.07 2,492,338 1,339,672 54
117,239 84,020 72

450,742 369,534 82

49,968.07 3,302,113 1,918,427 58
3,871 2,319 60

302,923 199,112 66

0.00 306,794 201,432 66
83,359.04 27,084,805 18,010,276 66
83,359.04 27,084,805 18,010,276 66

13 0f 23




PRINCE
RUPERT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

: Sch()iI/District No. 52 DEPARTMENT
- e P. COX, MANAGER, INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY

Monthly Report to the Board

NOV 2020

e Laptops/Desktops— 30 desktops and 60 laptops have been purchased to replace some of
the aging computers throughout the district for both student and staff use. All new
Laptops and desktops have arrived and they are in the process of being deployed.

e CHSS FRENCH LAPTOPS — The 30 French laptops at CHSS have been replaced. This cart
was one of the last carts to be upgraded to new laptops. All CHSS laptop cart upgrades
are now complete.

e |IPADS - a new set of 20 iPad’s has been purchased for Pineridge Elementary to replace
the aging iPad minis that they currently have. All iPads have now arrived and they are in
the process of being deployed.

e PHISING AWARNESS — Email reminders have been sent out weekly to remind staff to be
aware of Phishing and email scams. There was a significant increase in email scams and
Phishing attempts in the month of November. This is expected to continue as the
Holliday season approaches. Staff are continually reminded to not click on any links in
emails as there may be undesired results.

e Network Stability — There were no network outages or power failures in the Month of
November.

e Booth Meeting Room — The upstairs meeting room at Booth is near completion. All
equipment has arrived, and the IT Department is working with the maintenance to
complete the setup of technology.

14 of 23



PRINCE

RUPERT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
School Dlstnct No. 52

—_{ J. Warburton, Director of Operations

Monthly Report to the Board

November 2020

Facilities The Water Quality Advisory issued by Northern Health is still on for our district.
Bottled water is being provided to our sites until the advisory is lifted.

The district has completed the replacement of the copper waterlines to our
district water fountains with new pex waterlines.

The water main in the Conrad crawl space was replaced as the old copper water
main was showing signs of wear. Slow leaks had begun in a number of areas.

The sink installation project is just over 50% complete at CHSS. Sinks and faucets
are installed and the majority of the drain lines are run. The sinks at CHSS should
be operational upon the return to school after Christmas break.

Booth had some grass removed and gravel brought in to expand parking
capacity which allows for better parking during meetings.

Renovations have begun at Booth to create a home base for the Connect
Program teachers.

Custodial Our custodial team continues to install new paper towel dispensers and foaming
soap dispensers throughout the District. These new dispensers more efficiently
dispense product and extend the time between refills. This will help conserve
high consumption items and save the District money over the course of the year.
COVID supplies such as hand sanitizer and food safe disinfectant spray continue
to arrive. The district is well stocked up for the new year.

Energy &
Conservation There has been an increase in gas consumption due to the COVID increased

ventilation measures recommended by ASHRAE (American Society of Heating,
Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Engineers).

Transportation Our 2008 Field Trip bus had a new steering box installed.

Health & Safety Nothing to report.

TO 01 23



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Dates for 2021/22 Annual Budget Consultation (ABC)

Thursday, February 4

Public information meeting and
Talking Circle Consultation
@ 7:00pm

Tuesday, February 23

Individual presentations from partner
groups, IN PUBLIC, starting
@ 7:00pm

Friday, February 26

Deadline for budget submissions
@ 4:00pm

Monday, March 29

Report back to public on input
received and Ministry Funding
@ 7:00pm

Tuesday, April 13

Board meeting to approve budget
@ 7:00pm

16 of 23




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Policy Committee
Monday, November 30, 2020
Meeting held remotely via Zoom
4:30 pm

MINUTES

In attendance: James Horne
Janet Beil (observer)
Andrew Samoil
Cam Mclintyre

Absent: Louisa Sanchez
The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm.

1. Policies for Approval
a. 4310 — Occupational Health & Safety Policy
b. 5310 — Volunteers Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the comments received from IUOE on the
Volunteers Policy and noted how those concerns are addressed. The committee
asked the Secretary-Treasurer to present those comments at the Board meeting.

In response to a question, the committee agreed there is no need to specifically
address COVID-19 in policies.

The committee agreed recommend that the Board approve these two policies as
presented.

2. Policies for Review
a. 1610 —Field Trip Policy
b. 5110 — Corporate Sponsorship and Access to Students Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft policies for review.

Field Trip — The Secretary-Treasurer advised that based on a survey of about 10
other districts, most Board’s do not approve any field trips. One Board approves
international field trips “in principle” and one Board approves (and would cancel)
international field trips. The draft policy provides that the Board will only
“approval in principle” and the Superintendent has the authority to decide whether
or not the trip proceeds.

17 of 23




Corporate Sponsorship — The Board had expressed concern around potential
“conditions” on a previous donation. The revised policy makes it clear that there
should not be conditions on the use of donated items.

The committee agreed to recommend that the Board send these two policies, as
presented, to partner groups for their review and comment.

3. Other Business
None.
Meeting Adjourned at 4:48 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday, January 4 2021

18 of 23




4310 | Occupational Health and Safety Policy
Date Approved: May 08 2018

The Board is committed to providing a safe and healthy workplace for all employees.

To achieve this, district administrative staff maintain an Occupational Health and Safety (OH&S) Program
that is consistent with Workers Compensation Board Legislation and WorkSafe BC Regulations, and is
designed to prevent injuries and disease. The OH&S Program will incorporate regulations to prevent and
address violence and workplace bullying and harassment.

All administrative and supervisory personnel are trained and knowledgeable of WorkSafe BC safety and
health requirements and they understand their roles and responsihilities for ensuring a safe working
environment.

All district administrative and supervisory personnel shall ensure that each employee under their
direction is properly trained and knowledgeable about their duties, and shall promote strict observance
of established procedures and safe work practices.

All employees, contractors and volunteers are required to:

o follow established work procedures, all safety regulations and the directions of their supervisor;

e report unsafe conditions or acts; and

e perform their duties in a manner which will meet the objective of eliminating workplace incidents
and accidents.

This policy will be accessible to all employees at their workplace. it is the responsibility of every
employee to co-operate in attaining a safe work environment in order to enjoy a workplace free of
bullying, harassment, violence and injury.

REFERENCES

WorkSafeBC Occupational Health and Safety Policies, Regulations & Guidelines
WorkSafeBC Standards

4310-10, Occupational Health and Safety Regulation

4320-10, Bullying and Harassment Regulation

4330-10, Protection of Employees from Violence in the Workplace Regulation

19 of 23




5310 | Volunteer Policy
Date Approved: January 16 2018

The Board believes that the education of students is a shared responsibility among its employees,
parents and members of the community. The active involvement of parents and the appropriate use of
volunteers as helpers has the potential to provide considerable benefit to our students and increase
communications and positive relationships between schools and the community. Volunteers make
valued and appreciated contributions to enhanced student success, the enjoyment of school and an
enriched school climate.

Involvement of volunteers is encouraged in activities

o for which the volunteer is qualified;
¢ which do not interfere with or replace employees performing their regular duties; and
¢ which are not in contravention of a collective agreement.

Volunteers shall perform tasks only under the supervision and guidance of district employees, and in
alignment with appropriate health and safety protocols. The Board expects the use of volunteers in
District schools to be supported by appropriate safeguards with respect to the selection and use of
volunteers.

Related Policies and Regulations:

5310-10 Volunteers in Schools Regulation
5310-20A Volunteer Driver Information and Authorization Form

20 of 23




1610 | Field Trip Policy

Date Approved: January-14-2014
Date-Amended:January 16 2018

Well-planned and properly supervised field trips provide educational and cultural value for students. For
the purpose of this policy and the accompanying regulations, a field trip is any supervised teacher or
school sponsored activity where students leave the school premises for part of a day, a day, or multiple
days.

Field trips should be selected, planned, organized, and conducted in the context of clear educational
benefits and student safety.

International student trips require approval in principle from the Board, as set out in regulations. Final
approval, or a decision to cancel a planned trip, rests with the Superintendent.

Related Policies and Regulations

1610-10 Field Trip Approval and Permissions Regulation
1610-11 Field Trip Transportation Regulation

1610-12 Field Trip Supervision Regulation

1610-13 Field Trip Risk Management Regulation
1610-14 Field Trip — Unescorted Travel Regulation
1610-15 Field Trip Budget Regulation

1610-20A Field Trip Approval Application Form
1610-30A Field Trip Consent Form

1610-35A Field Trip Information Form

1610-40A High Risk Consent Form

21 of 23



5110 | Corporate Sponsorship and Access to Students Policy
Date Approved: March-112014
Date-Amended:-May 14 2019

Positive relationships between the school district and the business/corporate sector can contribute to
the quality of education for students. In order to protect the welfare of students and the integrity of the
learning environment, the Board expects that school district/corporate relationships, including
sponsorships and donations, will be conducted in an ethical manner.

Corporate sponsorships and donations arise from informal or formal relationships where goods, services
or funds are provided in exchange for returns such as gaining positive recognition or meeting a
corporation’s goal related to community involvement. These funds are provided to enhance but not
replace funding from the provincial government.

The Board supports corporate sponsorships and donations which treat the welfare of students as a
paramount concern and which:

enhance the delivery of quality, relevant and culturally responsive programs for students;
create additional and equitable opportunities for students;

benefit the schools and the school district;

are respectful of community standards;

are respectful of the educational setting;

5.6.provide unfettered ownership of the donation by the district; and

6-7.are consistent with school district policies and preceduresregulations.

’E-"‘PS*’!\’!*

The Board will recognize the contributions of corporate sponsors through an appropriate expression of
appreciation and by providing a charitable receipt for income tax purposes. At least three times per year
the Board will receive a report of contributions received with a value of $10,000 or more.

Any-pending-aAgreements involving sponsorship identification, commercial relationships, or corporate
sponsorship shall be approved by the Superintendent, who has the right to withhold approval or refer
the agreement to the Board for approval. Agreements in excess of $75,000 require the approval of the
Board.

Related Policies and Regulations:

5110-10 General Access to Students Regulation
5110-20 Name Lists Regulation

5110-30 Advertising Materials in Schools Regulation
5210 Naming Policy

5210-10 School Participation in Community and Other Campaigns

22 of 23



PRINCE 634 - 6'" Avenue East

RU PERT Prince Rupert, B.C.

School District No. 52 V8J 1X1

P Tel: (250) 624-6717

Fax: (250) 624-6517
http://www.rupertschools.ca

Technology Steering Committee Meeting
November 19, 2020 at 3:30 pm
Booth Building
Minutes

Attendees : Jit Khaira, Paul Cox, Jane Collins, Carla Rourke, Bart Kuntz.
Regrets: M McDowall, G Bureau, S Pond

Meeting Called to Order by Jit Khaira at 3:40 p.m.
Acknowledged the Traditional Territory of the Ts'msyen Peoples.

Reports:
1. Technology Department Update — Paul Cox
- Reported on IT4K12 Focused Ed Conference which was online. Attended by Paul and Jit.
- Cybersecurity, we have to think beyond just the tech department. Everyone at Sd52 has to have
a vested interest in it. Risks and potential threats are increasing. We have to shift our mindset to
a proactive approach.
- Will continue sending phishing emails to test threats in house.

2. Technology and Education Update - Jit Khaira

- Adobe Creative Cloud licensing was purchased/renewed to mainly support PCS and the High
School where it is being used extensively.

- Students at CHSS will be participating in an after school online competition called the League of
Legends which is sanctioned by BC School Sports. The technology department will be making
necessary accommodations in one of the computer labs at CHSS. This is a supervised after school
activity program.

- Teachers at PRMS attended a Microsoft Teams training session. Staff meetings will switch from
Zoom to Teams so that staff are well versed in that platform.

3. Hour of Code Planning — Jit Khaira
- Hour of Code preparations are taking place so that students at SD52 can actively participate in
the event. We have registered SD52 as a participant in this global event.
- Mike McDowell is assisting in planning the Hour of Code.

4. Other
- Mr. Kuntz had a question about present and future use of the Booth Meeting space. Paul and Jit
provided information i.e., Helps save costs from renting space in local hotels and or other
meeting venues. Has been set up for Video Conferencing abilities and can be used to train SD52
staff as well. Currently it is only available to SD52 employees only.

Meeting Adjourned: 4:15 p.m.

The School District No. 52 Experience
Inclusive Engaging Real

23 of 23





